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11 July 1994 N COMMERCIAL AND CONSUMER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

371242 EXHIBITION STREET
MELBOURNE
VICTORIA 3000

F A X E D Australia
9 Telephone (03) 6327700
. /1 B !2! Facsimile (03) 6323235

Mr Warwick Smith
Telecommunications [ndustry Ombudsman

Facsimile No. 277 8797

Dear Mr Smith

The purpose of this letter is to confirm our discussion of 7 July 1994 at which Telecom
outlined a proposal to provide confidential information to the arbitrator subject to the
confidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration governing the claims of the four COT
claimants. '

As discussed. it is proposed that Telecom will provide to the arbitrator a series of confidential
reports which the arbitrator may then make available to the four COT claimants subject to the
contfidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration. It is understood that. if the arbitrator
makes this information available to the COT claimants. they will be required to keep the

information contfidential and return all copies of such documents and material to Telecom at
the end of the arbitration. %

§ Telecom will also make available to the arbitrator a summarised list of information which is
available. some of which may be relevant to the arbitration. This information will be available
for the resource unit to peruse. If the resource unit forms the view that this information should
be provided to the arbitrator. then Telecom would accede to this request. It is recognised that .|
this information may then be made available to the four COT claimants. subject to the
confidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration. '

Yours faithfully

z A
Steve Black
GROUP GENERAL MANAGER : )
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS
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From: Vonwiller, Chris

To: Campbell, lan; Parker, Harvey; Holmes, Jim

Ce: Stanton, John; Blount, Frank: Rizzo, Paul

Subject: Warwick Smith - COT Cases

Date: Wednesday, 10 November, 1593 6:58PM
CONFIDENTIAL

Gentlemen:

Warwick Smith contacted me in confidence to brief me on discussions he has had in the last two days with a
senior member of the pariiamentary National Party in relation to Senator Boswell's call for a Senate Inquiry into
COT Cases.

Advice from Warwick is:
> Boswell has not yet taken the trouble to raise the COT Cases issue in the Party Room.

> Any proposal to call for a Senate Inquiry wouid require, firstly, endorsement in the Party Room and, secondly,
approval by the Shadow Cabinet.

> This would appear highly unlikely at this stage, given Boswell's apparent lack of interest of raising it within the
Party Room.

> The intermediary will raise the matter with Boswell, and suggest that Boswell discuss the issue with Warwick
Smith. Warwick sees no merit in a Senate Inquiry.

He has undertaken to keep me informed, and confirmed his view that Senator Alston will not be pressing a
Senate Inquiry, at least until after the AUSTEL report is tabled.

Could you please protect this information as confidential.

Chris Vonwiller
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